MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 9, 2017

TO: Mayor & Council Members

FROM: Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager
SUBJECT: City Manager’s Report

Old TH HWY 14/Elm Ave Update
*Please see attached document* for updates

City Offices Closed
City offices will be closed on the following dates:

November 10
November 23 & 24

Snow Plowing Season Coming Soon!
Please be watchful for updates on the City Facebook Page for snow emergencies for the removal of vehicles from the

roadways. Help make our Snowplow Operators jobs as easy as possible so our streets are cleared to a T! Also, please
make sure your garbage cans are at the end of your driveway during a snow fall so the Snowplows can plow our streets
on a clear path.

2017 Sewer Lining Project Update

The Cities contractor completed the project on November 9" covering over 7000 feet of sanitary sewer.

WASECA AREA JOB FAIR
When: Tuesday, November 21, 2017
10:00 a.m.-8:00 p.m.
Location- Star Fire Event Center
206 2™ Avenue Northwest, Waseca , MN, 56093
*Watch for invitation, details and registration coming soon.

Additional Attachments

e Upcoming library activities and events
e November/December City Calendar

Events courtesy of Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce
http://www.wasecachamber.com/events/
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